Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2024 9:13 AM

To: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

Cc: tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg; Admin A; CS A Team; assignments
Subject: FW: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007432MFCT/CTPL) - REQ FOR DIRECT

SETTLEMENT - SMA373P & SHA4287M (MS FCI) ON 18/08/2024

Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above-mentioned claim, we are agreeable to a Direct Settlement subject to Quantum to be agreed
and damage consistency.

Please arrange for survey.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 9:03 PM

To: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007432MFCT/CTPL) - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMA373P &
SHA4287M (MS FCI) ON 18/08/2024

Importance: High

Dear Jason

Please assist to advise if your insured had reported the accident by now?
Kindly reply on liability ASAP.

Thank you.

Regards
Winnie / HM / CT

Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175
FAX: +65 6479 4601



Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 2:29 pm

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Re: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007432MFCT/CTPL) - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMA373P &
SHA4287M (MS FCI) ON 18/08/2024

Dear Jason

As requested, please see attached video evidence and kindly inform your insured to file the accident report soonest.

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




From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 2:02 pm

To: assignments@I|kkauto.com <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; B © <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Tee Hong Da <tee.hong.da@simedarby.com.sg>; Jason Tea Chee Kiat
<JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007432MFCT/CTPL)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “"Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

----- Original Message-----

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00017963 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHA4287M

TP Vehicle No  :SMA373P

Claim No : D24007432MFCT

Workshop Name  : PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Without Prejudice - Insured NON-Reporting, please submit your video

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By :JASONTEA

Approved By : JASONTEA

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.






